From:

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Lack of security and no safety at Courthouse Square Apartments

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Thank you Kristen, you are the best. I don't know if people understand just how afraid these
elderly tenants are.

Afraid to leave their apartments in the evening, afraid who might jump on the elevator with them
at the last minute, afraid to start washing laundry (A female tenant came upon a vagrant actually
sleeping on the folding table in the laundry room. She said she was so scared, she just turned her
wheelchair around as fast as she could, and got out of there.)

So thanks! _

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023, 8:39 AM Ann Arbor Renter's Commission
<RentersCommission(@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hi I

Your email has been forwarded to City of Ann Arbor Rental Housing Services, the Ann Arbor
Housing Commission, and Ann Arbor Police Department staff. Below is contact information for
those departments. Please call 911 if there is an emergency.

Non-emergency Dispatch: 734.994.2911
Emergency Dispatch: 911
To file a rental housing complaint with the City of Ann Arbor: 734-794-6000, ext. 42680

To contact staff at the Housing Commission: 734-794-6720

Take care,



Kristen

Kristen Vander Lugt, Office Manager (she/her/hers)
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104
Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Sign up for the City of Ann Arbor Automatic Absent Voter List Here

From: |
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 9:58 PM
To: dhoffman@mapagency.org

Cc: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission(@a2gov.org>

Subject: Lack of security and no safety at Courthouse Square Apartments

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello Mr. Hoffman. My name is || ]l 2nd [ met you at the meeting held at 200 N.
Main st. for residents of Courthouse Square Senior apartments.

Thank you btw, for coming to that meeting; it was encouraging to discover there are still those
who will look out for the wellbeing of the elderly.

With that being said, PLEASE HELP US, WE ARE IN LITERAL DANGER HERE!



Our front door is broken, it has been unlocked and propped open since last Friday, June 23rd.
LITERALLY propped wide open with a stick underneath it!

Homeless people and drug addicts simply walk into this building when the security personnel
leave at 1:00 a.m. in the morning. And on the weekend, when the office is closed during the day
and security is not scheduled to come till later: well, with the door now broken, criminals and
whoever else wants to enter can simply walk in, at their leisure.

OMG, THE WEEKEND!

With the 4th of July holiday approaching, many residents are fearful of what might happen with
very limited security presence, and a home that is completely open to the outside world.

It's untenable; please tell this landlord it is both unfair and unsafe to leave us residents in this
situation for another weekend, while they remain safe and secure in THEIR private homes!

Please help. My number is [ NN My name is [N





